LeaEr?ll;llg H U b

of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties

Governing Board Packet  April 2022

Governing B oard

Early Learning Hub

April 7, 2022
Iblearlylearninghub.org



Governing Board Packet

Packet Overview
In your Gove rning Board packet for ~ April 2022, you will find the following information:

1. Agenda
2. Hscal Report & February financials and financial narrative are included
3. Consent Items 6 March Meeting Minutes
4. Discussion Items
a. Strategy 9.2 RFA/Title IV -B2 Funds 8 Need Approval
b. Regional Assessment Webinar & Informational
c. Program Updates @ Informational
i. Pollywog Update, LeAnne Trask
ii. Family Connects Update, Connie Adams

iii. Coordinated Enroliment Update, Antonia Huerta & Matt Grams

April 11, 2022 H‘



Contents

Packet OVEIVIEW ......oooiiiiiiiiieeee e 1
AGENAA ..oviieiiiiie - 3
Fiscal REPOIT ......ocoiiiiiiie e 4
February Financial Narratives ............ccccocoeeenns 4
February Financial Summary .............ccccooevivnnnen. 4
Consent IEMS ....oovvviiiiiie e 6
March Meeting MinuteS  .......cccceeeviieeeeniieee 6
DiSCUSSION ITEMS ......eveiiiiiiiiieee e 12
Strategy 9.2 RFA/Title IV -B2 Funds..................... 12
Regional Assessment Webinar ..............ccc.oe. 17
Proposed Governing Board Terms — ................... 18
POIYWOQ ..vvvvieiiiieeii e 20
Family Connects .....cccccceeeeiiiiiiiiiieeee e, 22
Coordinated Enrollment  ........ccoociieiiiiiiiee, 25

Governing Board Packet

April 11, 2022 H‘



Governing Board Packet

el
LeqrEr?irl"llg H U b

of Linn, Bentan & Lincoln Counties

Aprnl Fth, 2022
200 —4:00 PM

mermb ers of the publc wanting to make public comment must sign in. Each
individual speaker will have 3 miutes during the Public Comment portion of
the Agenda.

e
Rol Cal —Zoom Participants Lt
. Mew Board Mermber & Staff Introduction

. Epecial Presentation
. Director's Report
M.,  Fiscal Report

Hecrith Net W,  Consentltems
a. March Meeting Minutes

Ve Discussion ltem
a. Strategy 9.2 REATitle NEB2 Funds — Meed Approwval
b, Regional fzzemment Webinar - Informational
o, Proposed Governing Boord Temmsz - Infermational
d. Program Updates - Infommational
i. Polbweog Update, Lefnne Trask
i. Famil Cennect: Update, Connie Adams
. Coordinated Enrellment Update, Antonia Huerta & Matt

Grams
Wil Public Comment
Wil Mextieetling —may 8th —Board MeetingViaZoom

4. Adoumnment

Al membears of the ELHub Gowerning Board amest disclose when they belisve thay hawe
ormay have o conflict of interest, and may participate in dizcuszions that are leading to
conzenzug, If, however conzenzus cannotb e reached and the group uses the fal-back
woling process, the indirddoal with the corflict of intarsst may net participate in that firal
wote

April 11, 2022 H‘



Governing Board Packet

Fiscal Report

February Financial Narrative s
' &

v

Py
_:Q‘— LeaErc\ligz H LI b

of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties

Finance
February 2022

MONTH-END DETAILS

Revenue:

In the month of February, we received $8,333 for Pollywog, $8.333 for Family Connects and $9.750 from Head
Start for the new digital billboard advertising Preschool Promise and Head Start through Pollywog.

Expenditures:

In February the only expenditures were wages, benefits and minimal supplies.

Other Information:

We received two KPI reimbursements requests from Santiam Canyon ($26.482.00) and Boys & Girls Club of the
Greater Santiam ($5,709.40). These reimbursements were for Oct — Dec 2021 and will only show up in the Board
Summary in the Year-To-Date column.

Finance: Month-end Narrative February 2022
Early Learning Hub of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties Page 1 of 1

April 11, 2022 H‘



Early Learning Hub of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties
Eary Learning Hub - 2-Year Budget (7/1/21 - 6/30/23)

Goveming Board Summary Financial Update as of the end of

Revenves
Grant Resources
Pollywog

Pollywog - IHN-CCO Carryover

Family Connects
State Resources
Coordination

Dept. of Education - ELD - Coordination {carry-over)

Carry-Over Yroom
Carry-Over NWHF

Dept. of Education - ELD - Coordination

Coordinated Enrollment
Reimbursement Grants

Dept. of Education - Title |V -B2

Dept. of Education - Kindergarten Partnership & Innovation

Expenditures
Grant Expenditures
Pollywog Program
Family Connects
State Expenditures
Coordination

Reimbursement Grants

Title 1V -B2 Funds

Kindergarten Partnership & Innovation

Revenues

Other Resources {funds not located at LBCC)

Expenditures

IHN-CCO (funds not located at LBCC)

Identity Project

Total All Resources

Total All Expenditures

Ending Balance

Governing Board Packet

August 2021
Budget Current Month YD Balance % Revd
5 250,00000 % 833333 % 16,666.66 % 23333334 7%
% 15313.34 % 1531334 % - 100%
3 200,000.00 + 200,000.00
5 168,287.79 5 168,287.7% % - 100%
% 3,001.70 k3 300170 % - 100%
3 9,233.17 % 9,233.07 % - 100%
5 719,306.00 5 - ¥ 71930600 0%
% 428,892.38 3 428,892.38 0%
% 200,374.00 $ - ¥ 20037400 0%
+ £404,173.00 % - + 0417300 0%
$ 2598581.38 § 8333.33 § 212,502.66 S 2,384,078.72 8%
Budiget Current Month YTD Balance % Used
5 26531334 % 10,61002 % 23,656.57 % 241,656.77 9%
% 20000000 % 7.986.1%9 % 1716088 % 182,83%.12 9%
% 132872104 % 30,5743 % 63,163.82 % 1,265,557.22 5%
5 20037400 % - 5 - + 20037400 0%
3 80417300 % - 3 - $ 80417300 0%
$ 2,598,581.38 § 49,170.84 § 103,981.27 $ 2,494,600.11 4%
5 0.00
Budget Current Month YD Balance % Used
% 38,107.50 % - 3 38,107.50  O%

April 11, 2022 H‘



Governing Board Packet m

Consent Items

Early Learning Hub of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties
Governing Board Meeting Minutes

MEETING 2:30 pm, March 3, 2022

COMMENCED Online via Zoom

MEETING CALLED BY Julie Manning

STAFF MEMBERS Connie Adams, Kristi Collins, Sam Rounsavell, Carmen Santacruz,
PRESENT Kelly Schell, Le Anne Trask

VERSION Draft

RECORDED Yes

Agenda topics
ROLL CALL

Belit Burke, Jeff Davis, Barbara Dougherty, Dina Eldridge, Karol Elizondo, Tonja Everest,
Laura Farmer, Claire Hall, Susan Halliday, Melissa Isavoran, Lola Jones, Stephany Koehne,
Julie Manning, Chris Reese, Bettina Schempf, Lauren Sigman, Paul Smith, Lynnette
Wynkoop

DISCUSSION ITEM Welcome and Infreductions
Board Members introcduced themselves.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT | LBL Hub Updates

Kristi mentioned that she has a presentation aft the Newport Chamber next Friday. She is
looking forward to sharing how business partners can get involved in child care and
infroducing them fo Pollywog as a resource they can share with their employees.

Kristi shared legislative updates. On March 15, 2022, from 1-2:15 pm, the Early Learning
Division is hosting a meeting for Early Learming Hulbs and CCR&Rs to hear a wrap-up of
the legislative session cs it relates to early learning. Board Members are invited to
particicate, and a link to that meeting will be posted to Basecamp.

The P-3 Alignment Work Group tomorrow is canceled because the Early Learning Division
scheduled the KPI Rules Advisory Committee meeting is at the same time. The Rules
Advisory Committee is critical to the work of the P-3 Alignment Work Group, so Kristi and
Paul will prioritize their time with the Rules Advisory Committee and then share the
information with the P-3 Alignment Work Group the following month.

Kristi discussed how Pollywog features heavily in the work plan of the Early Learning Hub.
This program is getting recognition at the state level and now at the national level.
Michigan is in the process of moving to Coordinated Enrollment and eligibility for all of its
social services programs. Kristi was asked by Michigan leadership and the consulting firm
that is working with the community of practice to share a presentation this morning on
Pollywog. She presented to 52 participants from Michigan representing 11 different

Early Learning Hub of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties Governing Board Meetfing Minutes Page 1 of 6

April 11, 2022 H‘



Governing Board Packet

community teams that are in the process of trying to replicate something similar to our
Pollywog program. She explained how Pollywog got started, who the partners are, and
an overview of what implementing a system like that can look like when done
successfully. Kristi expects to be asked to present again to this group with LeAnne to
share the Pollywog database.

Dana Harper at Children's Institute approached Kristi fo learn more about Pollywog in
preparation for the next legislative session.

Kristi shared that what has made Pollywog so successful is the fact that it is a true cross-
sector collaboration and brings together so many critical components for serving
children and families. This program Is an example of the Theory of Change and Systems
Change that make services more accessible for families.

Kristi and the Board expressed appreciation for LeAnne’s work in building the Pollywog
program.

Kristi discussed the sense at the state level that significant revenue will scon open up,
giving opportunities and enhancements for areas, like child care, workforce
development, housing, and so many areas where the Early Learning Hub and this Board
have been asking and advocating for additional support for years. That poses unigue
opportunities and challenges for bandwidth and the ability to furn requests for proposals
that show collaboration and multiple stakeholders across sectors around in very short
order. The Board commented that Early Learning Hubs are well-positioned to stand up
some of the new efforts and demonstrate their effectiveness.

FISCAL REPORT Kristi Collins

Kristi presented the revenue, expenditures, and miscellaneous reports for January.

The Board asked when the Title IV-B2 funds will be spente Kristi responded that we
received an email on Friday afternoon, February 18th, stating that we will not be allowed
to carry over funds. Those funds must be withdrawn by Wednesday, February 23. This was
a quick furmaround, given that Monday was a holiday. We worked closely with the Early
Learning Divisicn and were able to draw funds down for a closely aligned Pollywog
project. We will start looking at the work plan and activities for Title IV-B2 funds, how we
want to dllocate those based on the work plan, and what will be happening moving
forward in our region.

CONSENT ITEMS February 2022 Meeting Minutes

The Board was asked to approve the February 2022 meeting minutes.
Motion: Bettina Schempf

2nd: Tonja Everest

Brown |Y IN |A [Farmer |Y [N | A | Miller Y [N [A [waller  |Y [N]|A
Burke Yy | | |Hal Y [N |A |Pizano  |Y [N |A |wWynkoop |Y [N |A
Davis |Y [N |A |Haliday |Y |N |A |Reese  |Y [N |A |Open  |Y|N]|A

Dougher’ry|Y \N \A ||sctvor<:1n |Y |N \A |Reynolds |Y |N \A |Open |Y |N|A

Early Learning Hub of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties Governing Board Meeting Minutes  Page 2 of 6

April 11, 2022 H‘




Governing Board Packet

Eldridge |Y |N |A |Jones |Y |N |A [Schempf |Y |N |A |Open  |Y [N]|A
Elizondo |Y |N|A|Koehne |Y |N|A|Sigmon |Y |N|A| |
|

Everest |Y|N\ |I\/\onning|Y |N|A\SmiTh \Y |N|A|
VOTING RESULTS Individual Votes cast by Board Members (Yes, No, Abstain)

Abstentions: Stephany Koehne

The Beoard voted to approve the February 2022 Meeting Minutes with the correction of a
typo regarding the resignation of Denise Swanson on page 3.

DISCUSSION ITEM 2022-2023 Work Plan

Strategy 9.2 Provide preventive parenting supporf services to reduce participation in the
child welfare system.

s [ncrease access to evidence-based early learning programs (e.g., Relief Nurseries,
parenting education, home visiting programs) proven to reduce abuse and neglect
for families at imminent risk of entering the child welfare system.

s Expand access fo family coaches for local parenting support organizations, including
community-based, culturally responsive organizations.

e Collaboratively develop community-based early childhood child abuse and
malfreatment prevention plans.

The Board added a note about key activities for Strategy 9.2: Work to identify additional
opportunities in Benton and Lincoln Counties related to this measure.

It was also noted that even though the Early Learning Hub had to submit the Work Plan
to the Ecarly Learning Division before this Board meeting, any additional revisions will be
sent to the Early Learning Division.

DISCUSSION VOTE | 2022-2023 Work Plan

The Board was asked to approve the 2022-2023 Work Plan.
Motion: Susan Halliday

2nd: Lynnette Wynkoop

Brown Y [N |A |Farmer |Y [N [A | miller v [N [A |waller  |Y|N|A
Burke Iy | | [|Hal Y [N |A |Pizano  |Y [N |A |Wynkoop |Y [N |A
Davis Y |N [A [Haliday [Y |N |A |Reese Y I[N A |Open Y [N |A
Dougherty |Y |N [A [lsavoran [Y [N |A [Reynolds [Y |N |A | Open Y [N |A
Eldridge Y I[N |A [Jones Y I[N |A [Schempf [Y [N |A |Open Y [N |A
Elizondo Y |N [A [Koehne |Y |N |A |Sigman Y [N |A

Everest Y |N Manning |Y [N |A |Smith Y [N |A

VOTING RESULTS Individual Votes cast by Board Members (Yes, No, Abstain)

Abstentions: None
The Board voted to approve the 2022-2023 Work Plan.

Early Learning Hubk of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties Governing Board Meeting Minutes  Page 3 of 6

April 11, 2022 H‘



Governing Board Packet m

DISCUSSION ITEM Contract Update

Kristi shared that the Early Learning Division had stated that we would have our contracts
before the end of February, yet we still do not have a contfract. We have been
operating without a contract since October 1, 2021. The Early Learning Hulbs has LBCC cs
a backbone organization and is a lower priority for contracts than our community
partners. We want to acknowledge the experiences of our direct service community
partners. Healthy Families received their contact in the last week, which is good news.

PROGRAM UPDATE Pollywog Update

Le Anne shared the Pollywog updates and analytics for the database, website,
newsletter, and social media.

She walked the Board through the updated Resources page on the Pollywog website. It
has been made more mobile-friendly and ecsier to access.

There was a discussion about the difficulty of recruiting new partners and having our
partners use the Pollywog referral system. The Board expressed concern about the
limited activity of users in Lincoln County. LeAnne explained that Pollywog started in Linn
county in 2017 but just came to Lincoln County when the pandemic began. Connie will
be traveling to Lincoln County one day a month to work with Breeze Powell at the Health
Department to increase our partnership there. The Board offered to help connect new
partners with Pollywog.

PROGRAM UPDATE @ Family Connects Update

Connie shared the Family Connects Oregon response to the PSU evaluation of the FCO's
first year. Cverdll, we didn't feel that many of ocur concerns were heard and addressed
by OHA, but there is progress, which is hopeful. The most significant barrier right now Ts
that many private insurance companies are reluctant to pay the entire cost of this
program. And because it is a universal program, the costs that are billed are based on
the number of births in a community, not on the actual visits that are happening, so that
it is a community-wide effect of that program. Cur work plan geal is to increase the
number of families receiving home visits to 60% of the eligible population to meet Family
Connects International fidelity goals. To help meet these goals, Melissa Isavoran will meet
with Connie separately to discuss strategies.
Oregon Senate Bill 1555 is making progress towards being signed info law. This bill
includes language that clarifies the insurance coverage for universal home visiting and
reguires insurance companies to cover the costs in whole. Senatfe Bill 1555 is going to
the Governor's office for signature. This is a positive step.

Karol shared that Benton County scaled the Family Connects program with just
Medicaid clients. She hopes that they can scale this program to be truly universal with
this bill passing. They are asking Lactation Consultants, Obstetricians, and Pediatricians
to help spread the message about the availability of no-cost, home visiting services.
Benton County home visits will include diapers, books, educational materials, baby
blankets, a thermometer, and other gifts.

Early Learning Hub of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties Governing Board Meeting Minutes  Page 4 of 6

April 11, 2022 H‘



Governing Board Packet

April 11, 2022 H‘
















































